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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 18, 2010 1:28 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address Form

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simpiy click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DO§ Customer Sahsfaction Survey

From: Ashiey Martin [mailto:amartin@eco-techindustrial.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 1:05 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address Form

Thank you Mike.

ECO-TECH INDUSTRIAL, LLC

L10000098119
'_“_____'_____-——-

MAILING ADDRESS CHANGE TO: -

5680 SE 23°0 LANE
OCALA, FL 34480

MANAGER ADDRESS CHANGE TO:
MARTIN, WALTER D. MR.

2705 SE 46"H AVE,
OCALA, FL 34480

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fi.us]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 12:43 PM

To: Ashley Martin

Subject: RE: Change of Address Form

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for
your registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name

and assigned document number. If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill
out

Thanks,
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Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ashley Martin [mailto:amartin@ece-techindustrial.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 11:30 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address Form

| need to change my address on my LLC.
Could you please provide a link or instructions to do that?

Thanks!

Ashley Martin

Vice President of Operations
Eco-Tech Industrial, L1.C

Phone and fax-352.694.3477
Cell-352.789.3611
amartin@eco-techindustrial.com
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